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positione in that part of Africa, Neu Langenburg near
the north end of Lake Nyasa, and Bismarksburg néer
¢H# esouth end of Leke Tanganyika. The Rhodesian
Government have a force at and about Abercorn (South
end of Lake Tnnginyika) and the Hyaularid Government
have a force at Karongs. ;
. I know Africe well: I know almost every ¥
yard of this particular ﬁrt of Africa. I know
every native chief and headman in it. _Many opera-
tionw oarried on from Rhodesia and ¥ymsaland, an i
irx‘egul;nr‘r‘l‘:five force under the command of some one
who has the ngcessary knowledge of the'ywtive- and
of the country would be inveljable for irregular
work. A white force is necespary for the main
work: - but with its commimsariat, its gune, its
camp loads, its tinned food, its illness, and h
numerous requirements, there is a large amount of
necessary and valuable work which it 1s quite
unfitted to carry out.
I do not like to speak too much about my
own capacity for such work - but Lugard and i.Tohnnton
know what I was able to do in the same locality
during the wars we had, first with the Arabs, and
19ter with the different big native chiefa whom 'é
had to fight from '1890 to 1897. I should like .
nothing better than to take this matter in hand.
I am nat young as you know, but am very atrong, f'it,
and \311 and seasoned by many years 1@,&15&( W s
rkuo'n Uy every native‘from-the m‘t{eiﬁ coast, A0 1

'l'anganyikn and frém all that haw hluppened in 'bhe

pgst




CopY.

PRIVATE.

Downing Street, l 39 ,

20th September, 171%.

My dear Curszon,

I am obliged to you Tor aending me Sir
Alfred 8harpe's letter whieh I have resd with maan
interest and now return.

1 do not -thlnk his proposel is practicable.
We have already, inciuding the Belglans, Tour or flve
different forcecs and it ls difficult enoagh to
co=ordinate them already. The pomiticn Lhare lg
unsatisfactory and for the moment defensive messures ?
have been arranged which will, T think, at icust
prevent misfortune but in mvy opinion scomething ought
to be done if it can poesibly be manuged tc end the
dangerous situation there.

The War Office have agreed to try to get
the force negessnary to Conuuéer dearman Xae’ Africa from
the Union Govermment end we have a prec’ ical jromiee
that if Botha wins the eleotion sucii o forge wiil be
raised thereafter. Something of this kind is

fiseessary
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necessary and I feel sure that such action as pro-
posed by 8ir Alfred Sharpe would just complicate the
situstion without really getting rid of the 4iffi-
oulty. e

Thepe operations, as vou know, are under
the gontro) of the War Office though I heve naturally
tried to ipfluence them andlir you like T will send
on the letter to ¥ttchener, but I do not myself

think it is & good proposal.
Yours very sincerely,

(84) A.BONAR LAW,
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